From:

To: Rosauer, Michael; Brewster Birdsall
B

Subject: RE: June 14 agenda and pre-filing initial feedback document
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 9:42:00 AM

Attachments: SoCalGas VCM_Contact Roster.xlsx

Good morning Mike and Brewster,

Thank you again for scheduling the meeting yesterday. Attached is the Ventura Compressor
Modernization Project (VCM) SoCalGas Contact List/Roster.

Highlighted are Laura’s, Nick’s and my info in the roster.

We look forward to the upcoming feedback and our next call/meeting as we move forward together
on this project.

Have a great day.

Regulatory Affairs
SoCalGas

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 8:44 AM

To: I

Subject: [EXTERNAL] June 14 agenda and pre-filing initial feedback document

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER, STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do
not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Hi ,

I a!ached the addenda for our Wednesday meeting to the invited but I’'m resending to make sure
you can distribute to members of your team that may not be participating in the meeting. The
agenda contains initial feedback on the pre-filed PEA.

Thanks,

Mike

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.





